PRIMARY PURPOSE ASC MINUTES

December 4, 2010

Area Chairperson opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer at 1:03 pm. The 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions and the Service Motivation were read. An introduction of addicts present went around the room. Roll Call was taken with 9 GSRS in attendance. <u>Last month's minutes</u> were read and accepted. <u>Treasurer's report</u> (<u>click here</u> for budget report) was given and accepted.

The <u>subcommittees</u> gave reports. This includes: LITERATURE, P.I., H&I, ACTIVITES, OUTREACH, ADHOC FOR GUIDELINES, ADHOC FOR AREA INVETORY and RCM report. After each report given, there was a short question/answer period. All reports for the subcommittees and RCM report are included in this mailing.

OLD BUSINESS

At the December ASC, there was no old business from the November ASC.

REGIONAL REPORT

The <u>RCM</u> team gave their report this month; which is included in your minutes.

BREAK WAS TAKEN FROM 1:55 pm to 2:05 pm

After returning from break, the next order of business on the agenda was open forum discussion. Some of the highlights are as follows:

- 1. Activities
- 2. Money
- 3. WSO laying off employees

NEW BUSINESS:

<u>PLEASE NOTE THERE ARE NOMINATIONS AND RESUMES INCLUDED IN THIS MAILING TO VOTE ON, WITH THE RESULTS COMING BACK THE JANUARARY ASC.</u>

Two people withdrew their nominations at the December ASC.

At this time the following nominations closed at the end of new business: Area Treasurer, Activities Chair, H&I Chair, Literature Chair, and P.I. Chair.

At this time 3 service, positions will remain open until filled: Alternate Treasurer, Alternate Secretary & Outreach Chair.

A motion was made & 2^{ND} THE JANUARY ASC WILL BE HELD ON JANUARY 2, 20111 INSTEAD OF JANUARY 1, 2011 AS IT IS A HOLIDAY. This motion did pass with 8 yes & 1 no.

The Area Chair dissolved the Ad-Hoc for Area Guidelines at this area.

GSR'S PLEASE REFER TO YOUR NOTES!!!!

GROUP CONCERNS:

Burnt Out Basement: Get our of the cold weather and come stay warm at our Friday night meeting @ 8:00 pm in St. Mary's Catholic Church.

Brother's In Recovery: Grateful to be a part of the PPANA.

Centralia NA: Can always use support.

Just 4 Thursday: New Area Minutes are confusing, can the subcommittee reports be included in the minutes for the Area the way they were previously – the way they are now it all appears as Regional Business.

Keep It Simply: Need support- Meetings have been small.

Life Changes: Did not receive area minutes for group conscience.

Macon Recovery: Love us Love you. Thanks for the support at our carry in!

Magic City: Magic City is concerned about announcing other area's business in our minutes. We don't feel we should announce one without announcing all.

Never Alone: Going strong come join us Sunday & Thursday nights.

Recovering Addicts On The Loose: Our group really needs support we are struggling. We are not making rent so our doors are close to closing. We are having a speaker meeting and carry-in dinner on December 18th at 5:00 pm. Your support would be greatly appreciated. Flyer is in box.

ANNOUNCMENTS:

JANUARY ASC WILL BE HELD ON JANUARY 2, 2011. PLEASE MAKE NOTE OF THIS CHANGE

DECEMBER 31, 2010 AT THE NEW YEARS EVE FUNCTION BEING HELD AT MINER'S HALL IN MACON OUR RCM TEAM WILL BE A 10 MINUTE POWER POINT PRESNTATION BEGINNING @ 5:00 PM. ON THE PROPOSED SERVICE SYSTEM STRUCTURE.

TO THE GROUP WITH THE TRAVELING PLAQUE PLEASE BRING IT TO THE NEW YEARS EVE FUNCTION.

ACTIVITIES IS IN NEED OF RAFFLE ITEMS FOR FUNCTIONS.

SPEAKER ANNOUNCEMENTS:

DECEMBER 18 RECOVERING ADDICTS ON THE LOOSE WILL HOLD SPEAKER MEETING WITH A CARRY-IN DINNER BEGINNING @ 5:00 PM.

PLEASE REFER TO MEETING SCHEDULES FOR TIME AND LOCATIONS!!!!

Motion to adjourn @ 2:58 pm was made by Magic City, 2nd by Macon Recovery & passed by GSRS.

Respectfully submitted, Primary Purpose ASC Secretary